CWF Executive Board meeting

CWF Executive Board met on Jenuary 3, 1993 immediately following the Sunday morning service, in the arm Penix Room.

Final plans were made for womans Day which will be January 31. Special Bulletins have been ordered and there will be a special offering ledders and Deacons will be women. Women will also lead the morning worship and give the prayer. Betty Hall will introduce the Speaker, Lipida Hardy. a \$30 honorarium will be given to her. Hymns were chosen for the Service. The Service will close with the CWF Benediction. Lunch will follow in Fellowship Hall.

Minutes by: Grace Cassity Secretarly

CWF quarterly meeting

Guarterly meeting of the CWF was march 27, 1973 in Fellowship Hall.

Betty Hall, President, presided.

The devotion was given by mabel Reynolds.

It was brought to our attention that CWF Spring Conference will be in ashland on Sunday, april 18 between the hours of 2:00 P. M. - 6:00 P. M. Registration The will be \$7.

There was discussion about tables and floor covering for Fellowship Hall and the kitchen.

The suggestion was made that the Church Library be a memorial to Edith Congers, a recently deceased member of our congregation.

It was decided that we would begin a project of remembering and/or honoring mothers on mother's Day by making carnations available for #2 each. They would be used in an arrangement for the sanctuary on that day. Possibly an arrangement can be made for the CWF to purchase them for less than #2 and have something left

for our organization.

(Continued CWF quarterly meeting-march 27, 1993)

There was discussion about foor attendance at circle meetings, and a fossible change of frograms for Some circles.

woman's clay is scheduled for January 30, 1994.

Eleven members and the minister were present.

Minutes by: Grace Cassity Secretary

CWF ANNUAL REPORT

The CWF Annual Picnic was held at the home of Di Walke on June 27, 1993, at 5:00 P.M. Seventeen members were present. Betty Hall, president, presided.

Betty Hall read the treasurer's report in the absence of Grace Cassity, treasurer. The treasurer's report is attached.

The spring meeting was discussed. Those who attended cleaned the kitchen and nursery. The new kitchen carpet was recommended by the CWF, financed by the Living Memorial Fund, and selected by Di Walke.

May Williams, as a member of the nominating committee, presented the following slate of officers for 1993-94:

President - Mabel Reynolds Vice President - Barbara Tackett Secretary - Betty Hall Treasurer - Grace Cassity

They were accepted by acclimation.

Women's Day will be on January 30, 1994. Rev. Tackett has asked the CWF to conduct the church service on that day. Marge Thomas volunteered Dan Thomas' Sunday School class to sponsor the after-church luncheon on that day.

After some discussion it was the concensus of the group that we continue this year with church activities for the Hardwood Festival. Those activities are Nell's Attic, bake sale, note cards and cookbook sale, and fish fry.

The monthly communion preparation list was discussed. Some expressed a hesitation to sign up for an entire month. It was suggested that there be a substitute list for those who are uncomfortable with the monthly responsibility but would be willing to prepare communion when needed.

Mabel Reynolds displayed two baby quilts she had made for aids victims. She distributed a paper outlining the quidelines for making these quilts. Dorothy Walter related to the group the story of Matthew Hanrahan who is working in an orphanage in Romania. It was suggested that the CWF might want to send quilts to this particular orphanage. Mabel also distributed a sheet outlining other service projects such as school kits and sewing kits.

Barbara Tackett announced that she would be serving the remainder of Kristy Brooks' term as CWF coordinator. Barbara plans to attend the October retreat at Jenny Wiley State Park.

Barbara Tackett also informed the group that she had

volunteered our CWF as hostess for the 1994 District 10 spring meeting on Saturday, May 14. Registration will begin at 9:30 A.M. Lunch options such as sandwiches or a sack lunch were discussed.

Dorothy Walter expressed her appreciation for the Christian Church members who helped with the Appalachian Celebration.

The meeting closed with the blessing being given by Pearl Patton. A pot luck dinner followed.

Betty Hall Secretary

CWF QUARTERLY MEETING OCTOBER 24, 1993

The CWF Quarterly Meeting was held Sunday, October 24 at 5:00 pm at the church. Those present enjoyed a salad supper before the meeting.

President, Mabel Reynolds opened the meeting by reading the CWF Prayer. The secretary read the minutes of the last meeting. Grace Cassity gave the treasurer's report. The CWF earned \$88 from the Mother's Day Carnations and \$600.80 from the Hardwood Festival. The balance is now \$979.48.

Mabel Reynolds appointed Pearl Patton, Eva Johnston and Linda Bryant to the nominating committee. Mabel stated the ABC quilt project was progressing and hoped to have it completed by December 5.

Barbara Tackett reported that she, Mabel and Grace attended a portion of the CWF retreat at Jenny Wiley State Park on Saturday, October 23. She urged us to accept responsibility in bringing a sense of unity and coherence to the District 10 CWF. Barbara also encouraged participation next summer at the ICWF Quadrennial Assembly at Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN. She informed us about a new church being formed in Paintsville. Phyliss Jackson will be our Women's Day Speaker.

Mabel asked that we set March 20, 1994 as the date of our next quarterly meeting. She requested that we remember the following in our prayers: Ellen Hudgins, Nell Walter, Sarah Dull, Norma Powers, Stella Caudill, Hildreth Maggard, Carra Higgins, Bea Landreth, and Lola Belle Blair.

Linda Bryant reported that several communion dates were still open.

Barbara presented a short devotional and the meeting closed with our CWF benediction.

Those present: Mabel Reynolds, May Wiliams, Pearl Patton, Irene Botts, Chlo Calvert, Linda Bryant, Betty Walke, Eva Teater, Barbara Tackett, Grace Cassity, Marge Thomas, Betty Hall and Jeanne Huie.

Betty Hall, CWF Secretary